## **GREAT COXWELL PARISH COUNCIL**

Reading Room, Great Coxwell, Oxfordshire, SN7 7NB Clerk: Joanne King clerk@greatcoxwell.com

## Minutes of Great Coxwell Parish Council meeting held on Monday 19<sup>th</sup> October 2020, via video conferencing

Daviah	
Parish	Richard May (Chair)
Councillors	Michael Gooch
Present:	Michael Harris
	Jacqui Russell
	C/Cllr Judy Heathcoat
	C/ Cill Judy Heathcoat
Officers in	Joanne King, Parish Clerk
attendance	Daryoush Shariffi, RFO, initially, see below
	Chaired by Richard May. Councillor May welcomed everyone to the Parish Council's
	first virtual Parish Council meeting utilising Zoom Video Conferencing to overcome
	the current Coronavirus restrictions. He reminded everyone that the meeting will be
	recorded.
1/3/20	Apologies for Absence
	Daryoush Shariffi, due to technical problems at item 1/3/20
	D/Cllr Elaine Ware and Simon Howell
2/3/20	Minutes of last meeting 8 <sup>th</sup> July 2020
	Amendment: - Parish Council did not send an invitation to C/Cllr Heathcoat, D/Cllr
	Ware and Howell, therefore they did not have the opportunity to attend or send their
	apologies. Signed as correct minutes
	Minutes of Extra Finance meeting 12 <sup>th</sup> October 2020
	Signed as correct minutes.
3/3/20	Declarations of interest
	None.
4/3/20	Public Question Time
	None.
5/3/20	Appointment of Parish Councillor
	Cllr May to contact proposed Councillor for update.
6/3/20	County Councillors Report
	Members received and NOTED report. Cllr Heathcoat highlighted the Faringdon
	Library recruitment drive for volunteers and the latest details regarding adoption.
7/3/20	District Councillors Report
	Members received and NOTED report.
8/3/20	Finance
	Extra Finance meeting 12 <sup>th</sup> October, no further update.
	Precept
	Members AGREED to hold extra meetings to discuss the precept with Councillors
	looking particularly at their areas of responsibilities. It was agreed to hold a Finance
	meeting on the 9 <sup>th</sup> November.
9/3/20	Planning matters
	Information only
•	

	P18/V259/O Steeds Farm South – refused at planning committee
	P20/V117/FUL Oakfield/Annabelles Nursery - granted
	P20/V658/RM Land South of Highworth Rd – It was NOTED reserved matters were
	going to planning committee on 21 <sup>st</sup> October.
	Awaiting Comments
	P20/V2282/HH Stonevale
	The Parish Council has no objections to the application as presented but requests
	that the applicants make every effort to maintain the current parking availability
	within their property and do not increase parking from Stonevale along Holloway
	Road.
10/3/20	Park
	Cllr Russell to renew COV-19 signs.
11/3/20	Working Party, speeding and parking
	Members received and NOTED an update.
12/3/20	Neighbourhood Plan Team
	Members NOTED that the updated Neighbourhood plan was granted at Vale of White
	Horse cabinet meeting on the 7 <sup>th</sup> October 2020, Members congratulated the NP team
	on all their hard work.
	Conservation area review, Members NOTED there was a conservation review being
	carried out, Cllr Gooch to liaise with NP and update Council.
13/3/20	Correspondence
	Phone call from parishioner regarding Remembrance Day arrangements, Members
	asked Cllr Harris to liaise with the Church committee to enquire about arrangements
	and keep Parish Council updated.
14/3/20	Business/Announcements/Items to be added to next month's agenda
15/3/20	Date of next meeting
	Finance meeting 9 <sup>th</sup> November 2020
	Town Council meeting 16 <sup>th</sup> November 2020

Meeting finished 7:57pm